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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Monday, 20 March 2023 10:06 AM
To: assignments
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Michelle Ong Siew Bee
Subject: FW: OD Claim - Our Ref: GBF6351S; Your Insured GBF6351S DOA 16/03/2023
Attachments: GBF6351S_OD_16032023.pdf

Importance: High

Lonpac External - General 
 
Our Ref: TBA 
 
Dear Meng Yan, 
 
Please proceed to survey and revert.  
 
We shall advise the excess in due course. 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: Michelle Ong Siew Bee <michelle.ong@wearnes.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 9:43 AM 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: OD Claim - Our Ref: GBF6351S; Your Insured GBF6351S DOA 16/03/2023 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Sirs, 
We refer to the above matter. 
Attached for OD Claim. 
Kindly revert asap. 
 
Please note that vehicle has been towed in to our premises.  Kindly arrange for physical 
survey asap. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Best regards,  



2

Michelle Ong 
Service Consultant 
Bodyshop & Paint  

 

 

Wearnes Automotive Pte. Ltd.  
249 Alexandra Road Singapore 159103 
M (65) 9129 4556  F (65) 6264 7137    
www.wearnes.com      michelle.ong@wearnes.com  

  
This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.  
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.  
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you. 

 
 
 


